To: 
Cape Elizabeth Town Council 

From:   Michael K. McGovern

Re: 
Funds for Town Center Intersection 
Date:
July 15, 2009
At the workshop on Monday evening, the Town Council asked for a status report on financial resources potentially available for the town center intersection project.  

At the January 12, 2009 Town Council meeting, the Town Council reallocated the 2008 bond authorized in 2007 as follows:
Moved by Councilor Swift-Kayatta and Seconded by Councilor Sherman

Ordered the Cape Elizabeth Town Council approves the following allocation of the bond

proceeds remaining as of December 31, 2008:
1. Take advantage of bidding opportunities and repair the Spurwink Church with a total

project cost of approximately $425,000.
2. Continue to give the school board full flexibility for directing the $73,821 in remaining

funds in the school allocation.
3. Pay the retainage on the bleacher project.
4. Pay obligations for the greenbelt portion of the bond, but do not commit to any other

greenbelt projects with bond proceeds.
5. Spend up to $500,000 for maintaining road and parking lot infrastructure.
6. The balance of approximately $300,000 is to be frozen and shall be used for capital

purposes recommended by the town manager and approved by the town council.
(6 yes) (0 no)
As of July 15, 2009, it appears that we will have approximately $50,000 available from the Spurwink Church project, but I caution that the project is not yet complete. 
Of the $500,000 allocated in Point 5, we paved the Route 77 strip and the shoulders on outer Route 77 at a cost of $288,765.25.  We have recently paved a portion of Sawyer Road and Wells Road and more paving is due to occur on Sawyer Road.  We will also be paving some of the school lots and internal driveways at Cape Elizabeth High School.  I anticipate that all of the $500,000 will be spent as discussed at the January meeting.  
The approximate $300,000 referenced in Point 6 is actually now $334,272.  (Calculated from the $545,507 June 30 carry forward plus the $288,765 already paid out minus the $500,000 allocation for Point 5) 

In addition, we have earned $46,654 in investment income for the bond proceeds we have invested while waiting for the funds to be spent. 

Subtotal that is Potentially Available from 2008 Bond:  $430,926
Infrastructure Improvement Fund 

The infrastructure improvement fund was established by the Town Council in 2007 to pay for municipal infrastructure. All of the income is from building permit fees and specifically from a surcharge of .3% of the value of the building improvement.  No monies have been spent from the account since it was established.   The fund balance as of June 30, 2009 was $109,425. 

Federal and State Allocation to the Town Center Intersection Project

The federal and state allocation to the Town Center Intersection Project is $363,500. 

Total Potentially Available

2008 Bond




$430,926

Infrastructure Improvement Fund 

$109,425

State and Federal Allocation


$363,500
Total





$903,851

Last MDOT Estimate Sept. 2008
         

$1,080,000

Percentage of Estimate Potentially Available

       83.6%

In addition, if a bid was received that was close to the amount available, we would likely examine the potential of utilizing undesignated surplus and some of the funds that are in the budget for annual roadway projects. 

I caution that this memorandum should not be interpreted as my endorsement of the use of any funds.  The purpose and intent of the memorandum is to be responsive to the question of what funds might be potentially available for the town center project. 

